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From: Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant)

Sent: Saturday, May 02, 2009 7:52 AM

To: Powers, Bob; Chandler, Bob (Seattle.Gov)

Cc: tracie.sunday@seattle.gov; Paananen, Ron

Subject: FW: Alaskan Way Viaduct Bored Tunnel Contracting Forum

Attachments: Meeting_Logistics_Map.pdf, Contractor_RSVPs.xIs

Here's the information for Tuesday's meeting, at the Seattle Library. I've also attached the list of RSVPs so far.
We anticipate having a few more people sign up at the tunnel conference on Monday.

Let me know if you have questions!
Kristy

From: Alaskan Way Viaduct
Sent: Fri 5/1/2009 3:56 PM
Subject: Alaskan Way Viaduct Bored Tunnel Contracting Forum

Thank you for registering for the Alaskan Way Viaduct Bored Tunnel Contracting Forum. As a
reminder, the event will be held Tuesday, May 5, 1-3 p.m. at Seattle’s Central Library, Microsoft
Auditorium, 1000 Fourth Ave., Seattle. Attached is a logistics sheet with a map of the event location and
transit and parking information.

The forum agenda will include approximately one hour for presentations and one hour for attendees to
ask questions.

We look forward to seeing you next week.
Regards,

Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement Program

6/22/2009



